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Noftification of Record

TO: FROM:
Henry-Tyler: Smith
clo
Ocala, Florida [ [l
united States of America

_ RE: Accounts/Trusts under account or sub-account and/or 040995

Dear Secretary of State Record Keeper,

Until recently I was unaware that there were affairs being managed on my behalf without my knowledge or

consent that have been left improperly tended with atrocious results. Now that it has come to my attention that

1) matters are not being handled equitably

2) matters are not being handled with efficiency

3) in many respects matters are not being taken care of at all

4) usurpation of funds is occurring

5) there is rampant fraud and deceit

6) position of trustee has been left vacant or improperly attenuated
I have waived beneficial position and interest to take a position of trustee to manage the affairs of the trust HENRY
TYLER SMITH TRUST® and full control forth hence as indicated and identified by the account numbers above.

Please return all information to the address above if you have any on hand or is in your care to the Trustee.
All others are now barred from handling affairs in re HENRY TYLER SMITH TRUST®. All contracts that are in
existence for Trust are to be returned to trustee within 30 Days for management or shall be considered vitiated nunc
pro tunc, void from inception by the trust forth hence. Your prompt cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Furthermore, this and all pertinent documentation has been filed as public record under necessity in the
Commercial registry of the State of under filing number:
. This is notice and acceptance via your receipt of this mailing. If you
feel this notice is in any way in error or disagree with the change in position please feel free to rebut this notice with
your concerns within 30 days or it will stand as fact prima facie.

Notice to agent is notice to principal and notice to principal is notice to agent.

Trustee/Secured Party Henry-Tyler: Smith Without Prejudice/Without Recourse
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Authorized Representative of HENRY TYLER SMITH TRUST®
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